United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 1157
tobbs, New Mexico 88240

Martindale Petroleum Corporation
sox 135%
ricbbs, iew Mexico coZéu

Gentizmen:

Application to drill your Ne. 27 Closson "B* well located in NEXhwWi

sec. 13, T. 22 S., R. 36 E., Lea County, New Mexico, on lease Las Cruces
030132(b) was approved September 5, 1979, Inasmuch as the approval
axpired before drilling operations were commenced, our approval of the
application 1s hereby revoked,

If you vecide to drill tnis well at a future date, you should re-submit
an Application to orill for approval.

Sincerely yours,

Jerry ¥, Lonv
pistrict Supervisor

cc: HMOCD (2)
oLM/Carlsbad






